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1. GENERAL 
 
QUESTION: Why are you looking to appoint an independent promoter? 
 
ANSWER:   
 
The TT is a huge part of our local identity and brings the Isle of Man both 
recognition and visitors from around the world. In recent years, the Department has 
greatly improved the events’ marketing, operations and safety as well as their 
economic benefits and Government income. The Department is convinced that 
additional expertise and investment is necessary if we are to improve the visitor 
experience, grow our coverage and reach a wider audience and so ensure the events 
continue to grow sustainably. 
 
The steps the Department of Economic Development and its partners have taken in 
recent years to enhance the TT and the Festival of Motorcycling including the Classic 
TT have substantially improved the quality of events.  Over the last 5 years the 
number of visitors attracted to the Island has increased by 43% to 57,000, economic 
value has increased by 63% to £28 million and Government income has increased by 
63% to £5 million.   
 
Vision Nine has ambitious plans that would see spectator numbers for the TT and 
Classic TT grow significantly. In doing so, Vision Nine can help to play a valuable role 
in growing our economy, balancing Government’s budget and contributing to 
smaller, simpler Government. 
 
Vision Nine will work closely with the Department and the many other partners who 
make these exciting events possible including riders and teams, volunteer 
organisations, Government bodies and private businesses, both local and 
international. Vision Nine will also bring valuable new partners including the world 
leading sports TV distributor IMG who will help raise the image and awareness of the 
events globally. Vision Nine has industry-leading skills in developing events and will 
bring substantial investment to fund essential innovations that will attract more 
visitors and generate more spending in our economy.  
 
The appointment will drive further growth in the Festival of Motorcycling including 
the Classic TT and Manx Grand Prix with the continued support of the Manx 
Motorcycle Club. 
 
The Promoter has targets that would see spectator numbers for the TT and Classic 
TT grow significantly by 2026 while generating double the economic benefit for the 
Isle of Man. 
 
In summary we believe that by appointing an independent promoter it will contribute 
towards key Government objectives to grow the economy and balance the budget. 
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QUESTION: What impact will these proposals have on existing race fans? 
 
ANSWER: The core of race fans will remain a vital part of the events and they will 
still be able to enjoy what they do today free of charge be that walking around the 
paddock or watching the racing from the side of the course. 
 
2.  THE PREFERRED BIDDER – VISION NINE 
 
QUESTION:  Why do you believe that Vision Nine are the correct promoter to 
achieve continued growth for the TT Races and Classic TT Races? 
 
ANSWER:  Vision Nine has extensive experience and a proven track record of 
delivering ground breaking and innovative events by increasing the profile and media 
coverage while improving the consumer and visitor experience. 
 
As part of the tender process Vision Nine demonstrated robust financial case studies 
that endorsed the agency’s ability to deliver on their commitment to the TT and 
Festival of Motorcycling’s Classic TT Races. 
 
QUESTION: What experience does Vision Nine have in operating and promoting 
events of the size and scale of the TT Races? 
 
ANSWER:  Vision Nine’s experience includes the regeneration of the Boardmasters 
Festival in Cornwall that has experienced significant growth since the agency began 
working on the festival. Vision Nine have a team of forty staff working on events for 
world renowned brands across Europe and previous clients have included Coca Cola, 
Adidas and Playstation. 
 
3. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
QUESTION: What roles and responsibilities will the independent promoter take on? 
 
ANSWER: An Independent promoter will be responsible for all commercial 
aspects of both the Isle of Man and Classic TT Races, including domestic and 
International TV and Broadcast rights, Sponsorship and Licensing, Hospitality and 
event ticketing, Merchandising and retail sites. The promoter will also take on key 
organisation responsibilities for the TT and the Classic TT races.  
 
QUESTION: What costs will the Independent promoter be expected to cover? 
 
ANSWER: The promoter will be expected to manage all budgets and costs 
associated with delivering the commercial programme including delivery costs 
associated with television production and distribution, sponsorship, hospitality and 
event ticketing. The promoter will be responsible for the marketing of the event 
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including website and social media, public relations and promotion, brand protection 
and accreditation. The promoter will also take on financial responsibility for the on 
course and race activities. 
 
QUESTION: What role will the Isle of Man Government play in the running of the 
TT in the future? 
 
ANSWER: The Isle of Man Government will continue to have responsibility for a 
number of the administrative and organisational requirements including those 
associated with ensuring the TT course is available, paddock and pit provision, 
course surface and safety infrastructure, medical services, road closures, traffic 
management, command control and communication.  
 
QUESTION:  What rights will the Isle of Man Government be granting a potential 
third party partner? 
 
ANSWER:  The partner will be assigned commercial and race promoter rights on a 
fixed term basis of ten years with an option to extend for a further five should the 
relevant Key Performance indicators be achieved and both parties are agreeable.  
The Isle of Man Government Department of Economic Development will have 
ultimate control of the TT Races by retaining their position as commercial right's and 
intellectual property rights holder of the TT Races.  
 
QUESTION: What control will the Isle of Man Government retain over the event? 
 
ANSWER:  There will be a series of standard key performance indicators (KPI's) 
to ensure that the partner delivers to the objectives, with the Isle of Man 
Government retaining the option to terminate the appointed promoter’s contract in 
the event that the promoter fails to meet its obligations under the contract or fails to 
achieve the KPIs. The Isle of Man Government will be represented and consulted on 
any decisions that fundamentally alters the structure of the event.  
 
QUESTION: How will the Isle of Man Government ensure that there are no 
reputational risks or safety issues associated with outsourcing the event? 
 
ANSWER:  The proposal includes a robust governance structure that includes Isle of 
Man Government representation. 
 
ACU Events Ltd, who appoint the Clerk of the Course,  will work alongside Vision 
Nine. While there may be some changes with regards to the promotional aspects of 
the TT, the Race Organisation, the delivery of the practice and race schedules and 
the overall safety and marshalling of the event will not be compromised and from a 
Race Organisers point of view it will be ‘business as usual’. 
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ACU Events Ltd will continue to carry out the Risk Assessment process, review the 
safety of the TT Mountain Course prior to the event and deliver the TT Races in the 
same way. 
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4. TIMING 
 
QUESTION: What is the proposed timing for the selection, appointment and 
transition of responsibilities to an independent promoter? 
 
ANSWER: The Department of Economic Development received submissions for 
the Invitation to Tender from interested parties in January 2016 following the issue 
of a tender under Isle of Man Government Financial Regulations. 
 
The Sports Consultancy and the Isle of Man Government reviewed the tenders 
against the original specifications and identified a preferred bidder.   
 
The Department of Economic Development submitted its evaluation of the tender 
process and its validation of the preferred bidder to the Council of Ministers on 
Thursday 17th March 2016 and the Department’s recommendation has been 
validated.  
 
The proposals will now be submitted to Tynwald on Tuesday 19th April for 
consideration. 
 
Should Tynwald accept the Department’s recommendation, Vision Nine will operate 
in an observatory capacity at the 2016 TT Races and Classic TT Races with a view to 
taking full commercial responsibility for the event ahead of the 2017 races. 
 
 
5. EVENT STRUCTURE 
 
QUESTION: The proposal references the TT and Classic TT.  What will happen to 
the Manx Grand Prix? 
 
ANSWER: The Manx Motorcycle Club are the rights holders of the Manx Grand 
Prix. The Department of Economic Development will continue to provide funding for 
the MGP races which is now an established part of the Isle of Man Festival of 
Motorcycling which has enjoyed significant growth in recent years. 
 
 


